From: PANKAJ KHAMBRE <pankaj.khambre@mmit.edu.in>

Fwd: Registered students data for Drive at MMIT Lohegaon Pune on 23 July 2022

To: N. Gohokar Sir <principal@mmcoe.edu.in>
Subject:
Date: 04.08.2022 10:48:37 (+02:00)

designtech final selected list
---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Aarti Patil <aarti.patil@designtechsys.com>

Date: Thu, Jul 28, 2022 at 3:01 PM

Subject: RE: Registered students data for Drive at MMIT Lohegaon Pune on 23 July 2022

To: <pankaj.khambre@mmit.edu.in>

tpo@mmcoe.edu.in <tpo@mmcoe.edu.in>; director CRD <directorcrd@mmcoe.edu.in>; Dr. V.

Cc: Meghana Kulkarni <meghana.kulkarni@designtechsys.com>, <principal@mmit.edu.in>, <directorcrd@mmcoe.edu.in>,

<pankaj.pednekar@designtechsys.com>, <sumit.teke@designtechsys.com>

Hello Sir,

Please find feedback from Technical team:

Our team will connect with selected candidates to discuss offer.

Remarks from

Sr. No | Name Contact Email Id Technical Team
1 Siddhesh Mangesh Joshi 7066722343 siddheshjoshi50@gmail.com Selected
2 Sakshi milind pandit 9130752702 sakshipandit3012@gmail.com On Hold
3 Suyog sanjay mule 8888767413 suyog.mule@mmit.edu.in Selected
4 Gajanan Dattatray Gurav 8766763724 gajanangurav200@gmail.com Selected
5 Shilpa Pandurang Shinde | 7517943788 shindeshilpal205@gmail.com Selected
Offer declined by
6 Prathmesh Labhade 8308306168 labhadeprathmesh@gmail.com candidate
7 Nikhil Gurav 7020036912 guravnikhil2019.mech@mmcoe.edu.in On Hold
8 Omkar Shejwal 7083918783 omkar.s.shejwal@gmail.com Selected
9 Vaishnavi Naikare 7038705477 vaishnavinaikare26@gmail.com Reject
10 Abhishek Gawade 9503568559 abhishekgawade227@gmail.com Selected

Regards,
Aarti Patil

DesignTech Systems Pvt. Ltd.

B +91 - 8698820444

aarti.patil@designtechsys.com & www.designtechsys.com

Office: 6 Commerce Center, Rambaug Colony, Paud Road, Pune - 411038
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From: Aarti Patil <aarti.patil@designtechsys.com>

Sent: 27 July 2022 12:24

To: 'pankaj.khambre@mmit.edu.in' <pankaj.khambre@mmit.edu.in>

Cc: 'Meghana Kulkarni' <meghana.kulkarni@designtechsys.com>; 'principal@mmit.edu.in' <principal@mmit.edu.in>;
'directorcrd@mmcoe.edu.in' <directorcrd@mmcoe.edu.in>; 'pankaj.pednekar@designtechsys.com’
<pankaj.pednekar@designtechsys.com>; 'sumit.teke@designtechsys.com' <sumit.teke@designtechsys.com>
Subject: RE: Registered students data for Drive at MMIT Lohegaon Pune on 23 July 2022

Importance: High

Hello Sir,

Please Find Below Shortlisted candidate list. These candidates are processed for further technical process. We will update
you once we received feedback from technical team.

Sr. No [ Name Contact Email Id

1 Siddhesh Mangesh Joshi 7066722343 siddheshjoshi50@gmail.com

2 Sakshi milind pandit 9130752702 sakshipandit3012@gmail.com

3 Suyog sanjay mule 8888767413 suyog.mule@mmit.edu.in

4 Gajanan Dattatray Gurav | 8766763724 gajanangurav200@gmail.com

5 Shilpa Pandurang Shinde | 7517943788 shindeshilpal205@gmail.com

6 Prathmesh Labhade 8308306168 labhadeprathmesh@gmail.com
7 Nikhil Gurav 7020036912 guravnikhil2019.mech@mmcoe.edu.in
8 Omkar Shejwal 7083918783 omkar.s.shejwal@gmail.com
9 Vaishnavi Naikare 7038705477 vaishnavinaikare26@gmail.com
10 Abhishek Gawade 9503568559 abhishekgawade227@gmail.com
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

Date: Friday, 22 July 2022 at 2:38 PM

To: Meghana Kulkarni <meghana.kulkarni@designtechsys.com>

Cc: <principal@mmit.edu.in>, director CRD <directorcrd@mmcoe.edu.in>, Aarti Patil
<aarti.patil@designtechsys.com>, Pankaj Pednekar <pankaj.pednekar@designtechsys.com>,
"sumit.teke@designtechsys.com" <sumit.teke@designtechsys.com>

Subject: Re: Registered students data for Drive at MMIT Lohegaon Pune on 23 July 2022

CAUTION: This email is from an external source. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links.

OK MADAM THANK YOU ALL R WELCOME

On Fri, Jul 22, 2022 at 2:35 PM Meghana Kulkarni <meghana.kulkarni@designtechsys.com> wrote:

Hello Sir

As discussed pls find below schedule for Recruitment Drive at MMIT Lohegaon Pune on 23 July 2022.

Pre placement Talk : Presentation about DesignTech

Online Tests : Technical & Psychometric

PFB Registration Link, you need to ask students to register to attend both tests.

http://49.248.104.86:314/candidate/registration

After completion of both tests F2F interviews will be conducted .

DesignTech Team members Pankaj and Sumit will visit your college to conduct Recruitment Drive.



Pankaj Pednekar- Senior Project Leader

Contact No- 9890989360

Sumit Teke- Project Leader

Contact No- 9730949001

Meghana Kulkarni
Assistant General Manager HR - ADMIN

DesignTech Systems Pvt. Ltd.

& +91-20- 41314610 g +91 - 9370147554

)

5| meghana.kulkarni@designtechsys.com & www.designtechsys.com

Office: 6 Commerce Center, Rambaug Colony, Paud Road, Pune — 411038
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From: PANKAJ KHAMBRE <pankaj.khambre@mmit.edu.in>

Date: Thursday, 21 July 2022 at 5:13 PM

To: Meghana Kulkarni <meghana.kulkarni@designtechsys.com>

Cc: <principal@mmit.edu.in>, director CRD <directorcrd@mmcoe.edu.in>, Aarti Patil
<aarti.patil@designtechsys.com>

Subject: Re: Registered students data for Drive at MMIT Lohegaon Pune on 23 July 2022

CAUTION: This email is from an external source. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links.

Ok madam this is the information of college:-@€@ *Greetings from Marathwada Mitramandal’s Institute of Technology
(MMIT), Lohgaon, Pune 411 047* @&

_NAAC accredited *"A" Grade* Engineering College_



College DTE CODE: 6203

Welcome to MMIT !!

*Drone Tour MMIT: *

https://youtu.be/UviiHXBuZSA

*Institute Location:*

https://goo.gl/maps/NiGNuQd1Uw6WhUXGA

*Address:* Marathwada Mitramandal’s Institute of Technology, Sr.No. 35, Plot No. 5/6, Near Mauli Petroleum, Vadgaon
Shinde Road, Lohgaon, Pune - 411047

For any type of query
contact no: 7447786623 / 7447786624

¢ *www.mmit.edu.in*

On Thu, Jul 21, 2022, 16:04 Meghana Kulkarni <meghana.kulkarni@designtechsys.com> wrote:

Hello Sir

Pls email postal address to visit your campus.

Meghana Kulkarni
Assistant General Manager HR - ADMIN

DesignTech Systems Pvt. Ltd.

Error! Filename not specified. +91 - 20 - 4131 4610 Error! Filename not specified. +91 - 9370147554

Error! Filename not specified. meghana.kulkarni@designtechsys.com Error! Filename not specified.
www.designtechsys.com

Office: 6 Commerce Center, Rambaug Colony, Paud Road, Pune — 411038
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From: PANKAJ KHAMBRE <pankaj.khambre@mmit.edu.in>
Date: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 at 10:39 AM




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

thanku madam for your reply

Will process further as per your requirements

On Wed, Jul 20, 2022 at 10:37 AM Meghana Kulkarni <meghana.kulkarni@designtechsys.com> wrote:

Hello Sir

We wish to confirm DesignTech Systems Pvt Ltd. Campus recruitment drive at MMIT Lohegaon Pune on 23 July
2022,

for B.E / ME ( Mechanical / Production/ Automobile ) 2018 / 2019 / 2020 / 2021 / 2022 batch pass out students.

Date : 23 July 2022

Drive Location : MMIT Lohegaon Pune

Timing : 10.00am to 5.00pm

Below are the required details.

Name of Company : DesignTech Systems Pvt Ltd.

Website : https://www.designtechsys.com

Eligibility: B.E / ME ( Mechanical / Production/ Automobile ) 2018/2019 2020/2021/ 2022 batch pass out students

Percentage Eligibility: At least 60% in every semester with no Academic year down

Male / Female: Both Can apply

Name of Position: Design Engineer

Job Location: Pune, Bangalore, Delhi, Chennai, Mumbai, Hyderabad

Salary :

1) BE Candidates :

During Training Period : 10000 per month on contract + Accommodation if needed

After Training Period : 2.40 Lacs per annum CTC

2) ME Candidates :
During Training Period : 12000 per month on contract + Accommodation if needed

After Training Period : 3.22 Lacs per annum CTC



After completion of training if the candidate leaves the company, he/she needs to pay the double amount of training
period + accommodation charges ( if he has availed that service)

Mandatory Clauses

Software Knowledge : - Any CAD and CAE Software
CAD Software: Unigraphics (UG-NX), Creo ( ProE), Catia, Solidworks, SolidEdge, Autodesk Inventor, Autocad

CAE Software : Hypermesh, Ansys, Abacus, Nastran, Optistruct

1) Interested to work Anywhere In India
2) Ready to work on Any domain and any CAD / CAE Software

3) Initial Training Location :- Pune , Hyderabad, Chennai or Online

DesignTech Systems Pvt Ltd.

DesignTech Systems is a leading Engineering Services including CAD / CAE provider from India. Based out of Pune,
India DesignTech specializes in providing mechanical engineering and product design analysis services including CAD
and CAE Services to companies from cross vertical domains. We provide CAD and 3D modelling services on all the
leading CAD and CAE software. Also, we are the Value Added Resellers of these leading companies for their
CAD/CAM/CAE, PLM and 3D Printing Technologies in India.

About Company Brochure:

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1HcK2cY5eUjVhQriec1-N8Kr3dYHPKpNj/view?usp=sharing

What we expect from you

. At least 60% in every semester with no Academic year down

. Basic knowledge of one of the following Software: AutoCAD, NX, CATIA, Creo, HyperMesh
. Strong fundamentals of Mechanical Engineering

. Willingness to relocate anywhere in India

. Past experience in engineering field, will be an added advantage

. Commitment and determination towards work

. Good communication skills

. Ability to work independently or equally well in a team

Talent Selection Process

1) Entrance exam based on Basic Engineering skills and Psychometric Test

2) HR Interview

3) Technical Interview

4) Candidates are eligible to join DesignTech Systems as a Design Engineer after successfully completing

Technical & Aptitude Test and Interviews. It will be a permanent employment in the company

Meghana Kulkarni
Assistant General Manager HR - ADMIN

DesignTech Systems Pvt. Ltd.
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From: PANKAJ KHAMBRE <pankaj.khambre@mmit.edu.in>

Date: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 at 10:16 AM

To: Meghana Kulkarni <meghana.kulkarni@designtechsys.com>

Cc: <principal@mmit.edu.in>, director CRD <directorcrd@mmcoe.edu.in>, Aarti Patil
<aarti.patil@designtechsys.com>

Subject: Re: Registered students data for Drive

CAUTION: This email is from an external source. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links.

Hello madam,,

Thanku for accepting the invitation to conduct the drive at MMIT Pune

you and your team is welcome at our campus,

Madam can u please send your requirements along with JD and other details which you require from our side?
Please let me know madam

Thanking you in advance

On Tue, Jul 19, 2022 at 4:50 PM Meghana Kulkarni <meghana.kulkarni@designtechsys.com> wrote:

Hello Sir

We wish to conduct Campus Drive at your college on 23 July 2022.

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

Date: Tuesday, 5 July 2022 at 11:12 AM

To: Meghana Kulkarni <meghana.kulkarni@designtechsys.com>, Aarti Patil
<aarti.patil@designtechsys.com>

Cc: <principal@mmit.edu.in>, director CRD <directorcrd@mmcoe.edu.in>
Subject: Registered students data for Drive

CAUTION: This email is from an external source. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links.

Dear Meghna madam,

Thanku first of all for accepting the invitation to conduct the drive at MMIT Lohegaon Pune Campus
The list of registered students is given in the attachment

PFA

Waiting for your reply

Thanks & Regards

Mr. Pankaj D.Khambre

Training & Placement Officer

Marathwada Mitra Mandal's Institute of Technology, Pune 47
Department of Training & Placement (T & P)

Corporate Relation Division (CRD)

Near Vandave Temple,

Karvenagar, Pune

NAAC Accredited "A Grade"

+91 8698183803, 8432880248
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The information contained in this e-mail and any attachment(s) to this message are intended for the
exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information of
DesignTech Systems Private Limited. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any
review, use, any form of reproduction, dissemination, copying, disclosure, modification, distribution
and/or publication of this e-mail message, contents or its attachment(s) is strictly prohibited and you
are requested to notify us the same immediately by phone, fax or e-mail and delete this mail
immediately. DesignTech Systems Private Limited accepts no liability for virus infected e-mail or errors
or omissions or consequences which may arise as a result of this e-mail transmission.
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
and/or publication of this e-mail message, contents or its attachment(s) is strictly prohibited and you are
requested to notify us the same immediately by phone, fax or e-mail and delete this mail immediately.
DesignTech Systems Private Limited accepts no liability for virus infected e-mail or errors or omissions or
consequences which may arise as a result of this e-mail transmission.
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

3K 3K 5K 3K 5K 3K 5k 3K 5k 3K 5k 5k 5k 5k 5k 5k 3k 5k 3k 5k 3k 5k k ko k koK koK koK kok kok kok kok kokok DiSClaimer
3k 3K 5K 3K 5K 3K 5K 3K 5k 5K 5k 5K 5k 5k 5k 5k 5k 5k 5k 5k 5k 5k 3k 5k 3k 5k 3k 5k 3k Sk 3k kK kok kok kok kok kok

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachment(s) to this message are intended for the
exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information of
DesignTech Systems Private Limited. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any review,
use, any form of reproduction, dissemination, copying, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or
publication of this e-mail message, contents or its attachment(s) is strictly prohibited and you are
requested to notify us the same immediately by phone, fax or e-mail and delete this mail immediately.
DesignTech Systems Private Limited accepts no liability for virus infected e-mail or errors or omissions or
consequences which may arise as a result of this e-mail transmission.
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The information contained in this e-mail and any attachment(s) to this message are intended for the exclusive
use of the addressee(s) and may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information of DesignTech
Systems Private Limited. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any review, use, any form
of reproduction, dissemination, copying, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this e-mail
message, contents or its attachment(s) is strictly prohibited and you are requested to notify us the same
immediately by phone, fax or e-mail and delete this mail immediately. DesignTech Systems Private Limited
accepts no liability for virus infected e-mail or errors or omissions or consequences which may arise as a
result of this e-mail transmission.
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
accepts no liability for virus infected e-mail or errors or omissions or consequences which may arise as a result
of this e-mail transmission.
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
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